

The Year 2025: The Turning Point For Pakistan

Thesis Statement: The year 2025 is a year of economic, defence and strategic prosperity for Pakistan. However, there are some turning points towards instability such as security weakness, withholding democracy and cut in independence of judiciary. But overall ~~there is~~ the year 2025 is turning point for Pakistan's prosperity.

Outlines

A. Introduction

B. The Year 2025 is a turning point of Pakistan's Pros

i. Economic Prosperity

a. Growth in GDP

b. Issuing of grant by IMF

c. Improvement in Foreign Investment

d. Privatization of National assets

II. Legal and Political Prosperity

a. Passing of 27th amendment

b. Establishment of Federal Constitutional Court

c. Improvement Civil-Military Relation

III. Strategic and Diplomatic Prosperity

a. Proved a high Defence strategy

i. Marka-e-Haq

ii. Operation Bunker-Marsus

b. Pak-Saudi Strategic Mutual Defence Agreement

c. Emergence of new phase in Pak-American Relations

d. Balancing of Relations with Major powers

~~C.~~ Some people argue that 2025 year is the year of instability

a. Insurgency and terrorism

b. Political instability

c. Democracy withheld

d. Cut on Judiciary Independence

e.

D. In practice, 2025 is a year of prosperity

a. Increase in Intelligence Based Operation

b. Efforts for Dialogue and Negotiation

c. FCC is an improvement in Judiciary

E. Conclusion

Date: / / 20

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

The year 2025 is a turning point for ~~our~~ Pakistan's prosperity. In this year Pakistan has undergone several improvement in various fields such as economy, ~~so~~ politics, judiciary, defence, and diplomacy. The World Bank has indicated significant rise in Gross Domestic Production (GDP) of the country. Similarly, passing of the 27th amendment in the constitution 1973 of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan shows greater political unity among most of the political representatives (parties). Through 27th amendment, Parliament has institutionalised the judicial bench of ^{the} Supreme court into Federal Constitutional court (FCC). In the year 2025, the Defence of Pakistan ~~are~~ is ~~proven~~ tested and proven to be extraordinary, as in the case of ~~an~~ Operation Buzurg-ul-Mansur in the retaliation of Indian's Operation Sindoor. This achievement ~~verified~~ in defence has remarkable significance in Pak-Saudi Strategic Mutual Defence Agreement. Although there are some setbacks to Pakistan this year such as rise in insurgency and militancy specially in KP and Balochistan, ~~with~~ ~~high~~ high political polarisation, ~~with~~ vulnerable climate changes and its effect, and limited freedom of speech and expression. Hence Inshort, despite ^{few} setbacks this year is a turning point for Pakistan's prosperity, as a whole.